From: Cameron, Angela M FLNR:EX (Angela.M.Cameron@gov.bc.ca)

To: Epps, Brian FLNR:EX (Brian.Epps@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: West Coast WSA - Water Compliance FLNR:EX (WestCoast. WSACompliance@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: 2186 Endall Road - Black Creek Winery - March 30th Site Visit notes (1)

Sent: 04/05/2022 22:41:19

Attachments: image001.png, 20220330 _110116.jpg, 20220330 _110122.jpg

Message Body:

Good afternoon Brian,

During our site visit last week, we were able to meet with the landowner and take a ride out along
s.15

s.15

s.15 .
| did note that the
landowner has quite a large pond located entirely within a historical wetland area. He let us know
that he uses this pond to irrigate through the summer months. He will require a new groundwater
use permit (purpose: irrigation) for this pond, and we discussed on-site that this permit would be a
separate issues.15

s.15
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s.15

Take care and talk soon,

Angela Cameron, R.P.Bio. (she/her)
Senior Authorizations Specialist

West Coast Region

Ministry of Forests

2100 Labieux Road Nanaimo BC V9T 6E9

Office: 250-739-8553

| am grateful to live and work in the territory of the Snuneymuxw First Nation.
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From: Epps, Brian FLNR:EX (Brian.Epps@gov.bc.ca)

To: Cameron, Angela M FLNR:EX (Angela.M.Cameron@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: West Coast WSA - Water Compliance FLNR:EX (WestCoast. WSACompliance@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Chat

Sent: 05/05/2022 21:42:36

Message Body:

Hi Angela,

| am interpreting this message from 's.22 to mean that$.22 may be attempting to better understand what
area MoF's order may be in reference too and how much flexibility the ministry will allow.

My thoughts are as follows:

s.15; 8.22

Brian Epps

Senior Regional Specialist, Water and Dike Safety

Ministry of Forests

West Coast Sub-Region

Tel. (250) 739-8213

Mobile (250) 668-3576

E-Mail:  Brian.Epps@gov.bc.ca

Web Site: https://wwwZ2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/air-land-water/water/laws-rules/water-sustainability-act

----- Original Message-----

From:s.22

Sent: May 5, 2022 12:57 PM

To: Epps, Brian FLNR:EX <Brian.Epps@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Chat

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting from a
known sender.

Afternoon Brian

| have been working at trying to find folks to help me work this through.

I would like to know if you could find some time for a visit ,where we could discuss some thoughts | have about my site
»

Thanks for your consideration .

Sent from my iPhone
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